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Reid, Donald R
|Wednesday. March d’, 2011 5.'21PJT4

Subject:
Attachments:

FW: (S/REL FVEY):

I discussed this subject with Gentry this morning..
Dept seniors that is circulating in final clearance (4

RE: (SBU) Electronic Devices and the 7th Floor

INAL version of Info Memo for S

we have a DS Memo to S re malicious cyber activity directed toward
Atch)...Amb Boswell would like to use it to approach M and Amb Mull

about setting up this briefing for seniors and key :qtaff...l agree the timing might be perfect but we likely need to meet to

harmonize a message and discuss our approach...

From:[ .
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 5:11 PM

Don

To: Smith, Gentry O; Reid, Donald R

i

SN 74‘
Subject: RE: (SBU) Electronic Devices and the 7th Floor

Sirs,

I am sorry to bother you, but | wanted to pass on
S travel on the immediate horizon. As April prom
excellent window in the coming weeks to catch m|

hat we are entering a period, until the end of March, when there is no
es to be a very busy month on the 7" Floor, | believe we have an
ch of our ideal target audience in the office.

As always, | stand ready to assist in facilitating thj below-mentioned presentation in any way | can.

ﬁnk you and best regards,

From: Smith, Gentry O

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 8:46 AM
To: | Reid. Donald R

Ce:

Su : REY (SBU) Electronic Dévices and the 7t Floor

D- C would love to participate. Don and | spoke
presenters and timing. Gentry

Fromzr
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 11:48 AM
To: Smith, Gentry O; Reid, Donald R

yesterday and are both interested. We'll talk some more about

Cc:
Sul (SBUJ EIECUUNIT DEVICES and e 7t FIg
E.O. 13526: UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE — PLEASE LIMIT DISTRIBUTION

Sirs,
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